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 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: August 24, 2012 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – August 30, 2012) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
James York, Telecommunicator, Grade 111N, $15.451 hourly, in the Division of Emergency Management/911, 
effective August 27, 2012. 
 
Steve Zahn, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $18.300 hourly, in the Division of Water Quality, effective 
September 9, 2012. 
 
Charles Sayre, Traffic Signal Technician Sr., Grade 112N, $23.727 hourly, in the Division of Traffic Engineering, 
effective September 10, 2012. 
 
Michael Cook, Skilled Trades Worker, Grade 111N, $21.437 hourly, in the Division of Parks and Recreation, 
effective September 10, 2012. 
 
Joseph Davis, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111N, $19.310 hourly, in the Division of Parks and Recreation, 
effective September 10, 2012. 
 
Sharon Buford, Administrative Specialist Principal., Grade 114E, $1,853.44 bi weekly, in the Division of Police, 
effective September 10, 2012. 
 
Gregory Lubeck, Engineering Section Manager, Grade 120E, $2,774.96 bi weekly, in the Division of Water 
Quality, effective September 17, 2012. 
 


